COLLIER COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Growth Management Division - Land Development Services Dept.
e Comprehensive Planning Section e 2800 North Horseshoe Drive e Naples, Florida 34104

June 29, 2010

Florida Department of Community Affairs
Charles Gauthier, AICP, Director
Division of Community Planning

2555 Shumard Oaks Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

RE: Transmittal of Proposed Petition CP-2008-5, Immokalee Area Master Plan Growth
Management Plan Amendmernits.

Dear Mr. Gauthier:

In accordance with Rule 9J-11.006, F.A.C., Collier County is transmitting three (3) copies of
Petition CP-2008-5 Immokalee Area Master Plan Growth Management Plan amendment,
one (1) hard copy and two (2) CD’s, including all support data, to the Department of Community
Affairs. These amendments were reviewed in public hearing by the Collier County Planning
Commission on February 16, February 18, March 3, and May 20, 2010. The Collier County
Board of County Commissioners approved the transmittal of these proposed Growth
Management Plan amendments on June 23, 2010 by the adoption of Resolution 2010-129.

Amendments to the following Elements are included in this transmittal: Immokalee Area Master
Plan.

The Exhibits immediately following the Transmittal Resolution reflect changes made by the Collier
County Board of County Commissioners in their meeting of June 23, 2010.

Pursuant to Chapter 163.3184, F.S., the Collier County Board of Commissioners hereby requests
that the Department of Community Affairs conduct a review of the Plan Amendment transmitted
herewith, prior to its final adoption, and the State’s subsequent final determination of compliance.

One copy of this entire transmittal package is being sent, on the same date as this letter, to the
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, South Florida Water Management District, Florida
Department of Transportation District One, Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services, Florida Department of State/Bureau of
Historic Preservation, and Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission.

This proposed amendment is not applicable to an Area of Critical State Concern. Collier County
proposes to hold adoption hearings on this proposed amendment in the fall of 2010. This
amendment is believed to be exempt from the twice per year limitation on adoption of
comprehensive plan amendments (see attached letter from OTTED). This amendment is not
proposed to be adopted under a joint planning agreement.
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Finally, if you have questions or need additional information, please contact:

Ms. Marcia R. Kendall, Senior Planner OR Carolina Valera, Principal Planner,
Comprehensive Planning Section, Land Planning Services Department,
Planning & Regulation, Growth Management Division

2800 N. Horseshoe Drive

Naples, Florida 34104

Phone: 239-252-2387 (Marcia) OR 239-252-8498 (Carolina)

Fax: 239-252-2946

Email: marciakendall @ colliergov.net OR davidweeks @colliergov.net

Sincerely,

Nick Casalanguida, Deputy Administrator
Planning & Regulation,

Growth Management Division

Collier County Government

ce; Board of County Commissioners

Leo Ochs, County Manager

William Lorenz, Director, Land Development Services Department

David Weeks, AICP, GMP Plan Manager, Comprehensive Planning Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection - w/attachment

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council - w/attachment

FDOT District One - w/attachment

South Florida Water Management District - w/attachment

Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services - w/attachment

Florida Department of State/Bureau of Historic Preservation - w/attachment
| Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission - w/attachment
| GMPA File Petition CP-2008-5
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